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PROCEEDINGS 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Start off with the notice, 

?lease. 

MS. GREEN: Pursuant to notice this time and place 

gas set for a motion hearing before Commissioner Susan Clark 

as prehearing officer. This is Docket No. 920260-TL, the 

Comprehensive Review of the Revenue Requirements and Rate 

Stabilization Plan of Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph 

Company. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: You're going to have to walk 

me through what we need to get done today. 

MS. GREEN: Perhaps we should start by taking 

appearances of counsel. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Thank you. Let's start with 

taking appearances. 

MR. ANTHONY: Hank Anthony and Doug Lackey on 

behalf of Southern Bell Telephone and Telegraph Company, 

Suite 1910, 150 West Flagler Street, Miami, Florida. 

MR. TYE: Michael W. Tye, 106 East College Avenue, 

Suite 1410, Tallahassee, Florida 32301, appearing on behalf 

of AT&T Communications of the Southern Bell Southern States, 

Inc. 

MR. BECK: Charlie Beck, Office of the Public 

Counsel, 111 West Madison Street, Room 812, Tallahassee, 

Florida 32399-1400, appearing on behalf of Florida 
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Zitizens. 

MR. MELSON: Richard Melson, of the law firm 

Hopping, Boyd, Green and Sams, 123 South Calhoun Street, 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301, appearing on behalf of MCI 

Telecommunications corporation. 

MS. KAUFMAN: Vicki Gordon Kaufman of the law firm 

McWhirter, Grandoff & Reeves, 522 East Park Avenue, Suite 

200, Tallahassee 32301, appearing on behalf of the Florida 

Interexchange Carriers Association. 

MR. TWOMEY: Mike Twomey, appearing on behalf of 

the Attorney General of the State of Florida, 1603 The 

Capitol, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1053. 

MR. CRESSE: Joe Cresse, appearing on behalf of the 

Florida Cable Television Association, Class B practitioner. 

MR. DUNBAR: Peter Dunbar, 306 North Monroe, 

Tallahassee, 32301, appearing on behalf of Florida Cable 

Television Association. 

MS. GREEN: Angela Green, Florida Public Service 

Commission, 101 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 

32399, appearing on behalf of the Commission Staff. 

Commissioner, we have had, I believe, a total of 

three informal meetings with the parties to attempt to set 

out the issues for this docket. At the conclusion of the 

third meeting -- you should have several documents before 
you. I think that we should make sure everyone has got 
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that that represents the revised issues as a result of the 

-- you'll see that there are two meetings mentioned on 

there, and those were the real issue I. D.s, plus there was 

a l s o  a third informal meeting before those two. Then there 

should be also some single sheets. We'll need to get one of 

those for you that's missing. It should be a single sheet, 

and at the top it says: Issues to be Addressed at 10-20-92 

Hearing. 

There should be a very thick packet, and we believe 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I have that. The first 

listing is: OPC wants the following issues incorporated. 

MS. GREEN: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I have that. 

MS. GREEN: And Staff is bringing you an additional 

sheet. Those are issues I don't believe that the parties 

have seen before today. 

I'm going to turn this over to Ms. Norton of the 

Commission Staff and let her handle the Staff's part on 

this, unless something legal comes up, but what we had in 

mind, as I'm sure you'll remember, is that there have been 

several contentious, very contentious issues brought up, and 

without a decision as to whether those will or will not be 

included, parties are unable to prepare their testimony. 

We've received several motions directed toward that. So 

this is an attempt to get that resolved. 
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COMMISSIONER CLARK: I also have another group of 

papers -- 
MS. GREEN: Another sheaf with four pages? 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Yes. 

MS. GREEN: Yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Now I have everything? 

MS. GREEN: I believe you do. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Would you go ahead? Where 

should I start? 

MS. NORTON: Commissioner, there are four issues 

that were -- that I prepared to discuss with you today. 
It's my understanding that there are probably several others 

that the parties want to discuss with you as well. 

pleasure, maybe we'll start with the worst first. 

At your 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Sure. 

MS. NORTON: All-righty. Those issues -- forgive 
me, those issues have to do with Public Counsel's Issues 1 

through 4, which you should have copies of in front of you. 

The substance of those issues are also the substance of 

several other what we call the investigation dockets that 

address problems with Southern Bell. 

Public Counsel would like these issues to be part 

of the issue list in the rate case. It is Staff's position 

that the substance of these issues can be adequately 

addressed in a myriad of other issues that are already part 
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Jf the rate case. These issues deal with the noncontact 

sales and falsification dockets. 

There are issues that are in the issue list having 

to do with the current rate stabilization plans, evaluation 

3f those, evaluation of the proposed price regulation plan. 

Staff is proposing in this list a new issue that simply 

says: 

of service?" which would be appended as Issue lla, that we 

think would help address that. 

"Should there be a penalty imposed for poor quality 

There is issues on quality of service: Is Southern 

Bell's quality of service adequate? And there are several 

miscellaneous issues, as well, having to do with itemizing 

customer bills. So our position is that those -- the 
substance of what Public Counsel wants addressed can be 

handled in those issues. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: All right, I'm on the page 

entitled Issues To Be Addressed at 10-20-92 Hearing. The 

OPC wants the following issues incorporated. And then we 

have a list of 1 through 4. And it is Staff's position that 

those are incorporated in, what, lla? 

MS. NORTON: It's Staff's position that -- what 
Public Counsel's issues -- 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: 1 through 4 ?  

MS. NORTON: -- 1 through 4 would require you to do 
is to make the final determinations in the investigation 
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lockets that are ongoing. There are hearings scheduled for 

those dockets and those -- but those are not to take place 
inti1 following the Southern Bell rate case hearings. It is 

staff's position that the Commission does not need to make 

those final findings in the context of the rate case in 

srder to make a determination on the price cap plan 

proposals and other quality of service issues. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let me hear from Public 

Counsel? 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Commissioner. Commissioner, 

let me briefly summarize the points I'd like to make and go 

into it in a little more detail. This case will be 

reviewing Southern Bell's performance under the incentive 

regulation plan, which this Commission approved in 1988. We 

believe you cannot review the actions of the incentive plan 

without looking at the improper conduct that Southern Bell 

engaged in during the plan. 

Southern Bell has also asked the Commission to 

approve a new and further type of deregulatory type of plan 

for the Commission to approve, and that's price cap 

regulation. We also feel you cannot review that without 

seeing what Southern Bell's actions were during the 

incentive plan you reviewed during 1988. 

Finally, this is the case that will set Southern 

Bell's return on equity, and to determine a rate setting 
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Joint for Southern Bell. The appropriate place to impose a 

Jenalty on Southern Bell is in the docket where you’re 

setting rates and where you’re setting rate of return. And 

3ulf Power case it is precedent for that. This is the case 

uhere you have that authority and you’re setting rates. 

Commissioner, in the order that approved the plan, 

the incentive plan, back in 1988, the Commission 

specifically addressed quality of service. In the order you 

said that there was a concern that the Company might improve 

earnings over the short run by letting quality of service 

slip. 

and to engage in expanded service audits. You said that the 

Commission will be notified if service quality significantly 

deteriorates during the course of the plan, and if 

Commission rules concerning service standards are violated, 

the Commission would consider imposing a penalty on Southern 

Bell. 

You directed the Staff to engage in ongoing reviews 

A l l  of the items that we have raised in our issue 

go to that, as well as to the review of the actions during 

the incentive plan and the proposal by Southern Bell for 

price cap regulation. 

The statewide grand jury recently issued a report 

where they noted that their settlement did not contain any 

punishment for Southern Bell about actions that occurred 

over the years. In their report they strongly recommended 
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:hat the Public Service Commission exercise its penal 

iuthority and take into consideration possible fraudulent 

:onduct on the part of the Company in determining an 

ippropriate rate of return. 

fou are going to set an appropriate rate of return, and th s 

is the proceeding where you will be able to take action on a 

?ossible mismanagement penalty for Southern Bell. 

This is the proceeding where 

The Staff's proposed issue is new, as far as a 

Renalty for quality of service, but that doesn't address all 

the specific actions that Southern Bell took, and in 

particular it doesn't relate the actions that Southern Bell 

took during the course of the incentive plan with respect to 

a review of the incentive plan and with respect to their 

proposal that you regulate them by a price cap plan. 

With regard to the other dockets, it really -- I 
feel it's not relevant, as far as what the other dockets are 

looking at. The question is whether these matters are 

relevant in this proceeding. The other dockets can go 

toward the -- what remedial actions might be taken or what 
further steps would be taken to ensure that there's proper 

quality of service reports and proper quality of service 

actions by the Company, but the fact remains that you have 

to address them in this docket with respect to the return on 

equity, the rate setting point and the review of the plan 

and Southern Bell's proposal for price caps. 
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COMMISSIONER CLARK: Is there anyone else who is a 

proponent of including these issues? 

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma'am. Commissioner Clark, I 

won't repeat everything that Mr. Beck has said, but we 

support his position and the position of Public Counsel 

fully. As mentioned, the Commission will be considering t 3 

incentive plan this Company has been under for some four to 

five years. 

program, whether they're successful or not, before you can 

consider approving a rate cap plan that, in our view, is 

more liberal, that offers the Company more unsupervised 

latitude than the incentive plan. You have to know whether 

they falsified records, how they treated their company, what 

the quality of service was. And these issues address those 

questions squarely. 

You have to know how they get under that 

NOW -- and if they did so, would certainly impact 
whether you allow a more flexible plan of rate regulation, 

or return them to traditional rate regulation, as every 

other company -- regulated utility in the state 
experiences. 

If you find that they engaged in some of these 

practices as alleged, as pointed out by Mr. Beck, you may 

wish to have their return on equity reflected by some type 

of penalty. You have to know all that during the course of 

the rate case. 
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Consequently, whether or not there's the existence 

of two other dockets that are going to be heard in April, 

again, I think as Mr. Beck said, is irrelevant. You have to 

hear these issues, we believe, during the course of the case 

before you can decide equity and before you can decide 

whether their Company is entitled to a more flexible rate 

regulation plan. And we would encourage you to do so. 

Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. 

MR. DUNBAR: Commissioner, Florida Cable Television 

Association also offered a similar issue. When the 

specifics of Office of Public Counsel presented theirs, we 

deferred in favor of theirs, but we also think it's relevant 

to the Commission's consideration in this case. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Anyone else want to speak as a 

proponent of including those issues? Would Southern Bell 

like to respond? 

MR. ANTHONY: Yes, ma'am. It probably isn't a 

surprise that we're not a proponent, but an opponent, of 

these issues for a number of reasons. First of all, Public 

Counsel, I just have to get this on the record -- this is 
being transcribed -- has talked about the improper conduct 
Southern Bell has engaged in. I think that's part of the 

problem. There's been no finding that Southern Bell has 

engaged in any improper conduct before this body. Southern 
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Bell disputes that the Company engaged in any improper 

conduct. Certainly there may have been a few individuals 

who did some things contrary to public and Company policy, 

but I just have to get that on the record. Sort of like the 

debate last night, it's a matter of Company honor. 

Second of all, I have to also note with respect to 

incentive regulation, that we're the only company that's 

before this Commission, or has been recently, in the 

telephone industry, that's not asking for a rate increase, 

so I think that may speak on behalf of incentive 

regulation. 

But as far as the merits of these four issues are 

concerned, I think there is, foremost, just a practical 

problem that is before this commission, and that is the fact 

that you have two separate hearings scheduled in April, each 

one of four days, in which this Commission has decided to 

take testimony, hear evidence and make decisions regarding 

the two issues: The sales issue and the trouble reporting 

issue. That's eight days of hearing. The Commission has 

scheduled 12 days of hearing for this rate case. This rate 

case is probably, at least to my knowledge, the most complex 

case that I've ever been involved in, and, I would hazard to 

guess, one of the most complex that this Commission has been 

involved in for a number of reasons. 

It's a review of a new form of regulation for a 
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telephone company, Southern Bell's incentive regulation plan 

that the Commission approved back in 1988. Southern Bell 

has proposed a new, innovative alternative regulation plan 

in its testimony that's going to have to be considered, and 

that's going to take a lot of time. 

have the traditional rate case issues, all the things that 

are outlined in the 16 or 17, 18 pages worth of issues that 

you have in front of you, that are traditional rate case 

issues: What are are working capital; what's the rate base: 

what about deferred taxes: all those sorts of things. 

On top of that, you 

As a practical matter, if Southern Bell is required 

to litigate these issues, we're going to have to litigate 

them just as if we were going to litigate them in the April 

hearings. These are not trivial issues. These are 

important. They go to the heart of the Company's operations 

in terms of the allegations that are made. The Company 

can't stand by and just agree to give short shrift to these 

things. The Company is more than happy to deal with these 

in the proper context in April, but to present them now in 

the context of a rate case, when there simply isn't time to 

give it the weight that these allegations deserve and the 

defense the Company is entitled to provide, would be 

inappropriate. 

And I think that there are some issues, as Staff 

noted, that parties can address, some of these ancillary 
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issues, but I don’t believe that it would be appropriate at 

this time to address these in this rate case. 

MS. NORTON: Commissioner, if I might, I believe 

it’s important to understand here that the debate is not 

between whether the evidence is in or not in. There is 

information that‘s being developed in those dockets, and in 

this one, that goes to the point at issue that Public 

Counsel wants these issues in for. So it‘s -- I think the 
debate is really one of degree: Do we need the specific 

issue wording here that would require the specific final 

findings in those dockets; in other words, do we roll those 

dockets into this one, or is there information and evidence 

enough that we can -- is there evidence enough that we can 
gain in this docket to make the decisions in the rate case 

that we need to without going to the level of detail and 

degree that would be required under the Public Counsel’s 

Issues 1 through 4? 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let me ask a question. What 

is the schedule for these hearings? I don’t have it in 

front of me. 

MS. NORTON: The hearings are scheduled to begin 

January 25th in this case, and run through February 10th. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: And when is the recommendation 

due and the order in the rate case? 

MS. GREEN: The recommendation is due near the end 
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of March, March 22nd for communication issues and the AFAD 

issues March 12th, a decision to be rendered for the AFAD 

issues March lath, for communication issues March 26th. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: So the rate case would be sort 

of concluded and wrapped up on the 26th? 

MS. GREEN: Yes, ma'am. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: And when are the hearings 

scheduled in -- let me ask you this, is this on an 
eight-month time schedule? 

MS. GREEN: This is no longer on an eight-month 

time schedule. The Company waived that some time ago and 

has agreed to retrospective effective date of 1-1-93 for the 

revenue impacts in this case. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Well, let me tell you what my 

position is on it. I agree with Public Counsel to the 

extent that I think these issues need to be explored and 

need to be taken into account in setting a proper rate of 

return, but I agree with Southern Bell that they should be 

treated as separate hearings. And I wonder if we can't 

manuever the procedure so that we could incorporate the -- 
ideally, the decision on the investigation would come first, 

and then we could incorporate it in the rate case, because I 

would feel more comfortable with my decision based on eight 

days of hearings. And I do think it ought to be taken into 

account, with respect to the CompanyIs performance under the 
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incentive plan. 

MS. GREEN: Well, then it seems that you're faced 

with two choices, at least two that come to mind, and one is 

to identify what issues would need to be left pending, which 

can always be decided at the end of the hearing. 

seem that although we, quote, llknowll that certain things 

have an impact, until we see what the evidence will actually 

show from those other two dockets, we don't actually llknow" 

that there is going to be an impact. We sense that there 

could be. We know that would need to be included if there 

is, but we don't have the answer. 

It would 

One of the things that comes to mind is that this 

:ommission always has the right and obligation to come in at 

anytime and address this Company's ROE and whether or not a 

?enalty is appropriate if that is the outcome of the two 

additional dockets. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: But my concern would be that 

ue would institute a new rate setting point and go forward 

uith that rate setting point and then two months later we 

could change it. I don't want to do that. 

MS. GREEN: Then you may want to take this under 

sdvisement and not issue a decision at this moment, and 

?onder what are the several ways that could -- 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: When is the -- when is a 
lecision scheduled as a result of the investigations? 
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(Pause) 

MS. GREEN: July. 

MS. NORTON: July 15th. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Well, I'm going to follow your 

suggestion and take it under advisement, but I think the 

Company needs to think about, perhaps, some -- a willingness 
to extend the time we can put new rates into effect, or 

something like that. 

before we make a decision on this, but I also feel this 

ought to be taken into account as we review the performance 

under this plan. 

I do feel you need your day in court 

MS. NORTON: Commissioner, the schedule in this 

docket is already set up, and the Company has waived both 

the eight- and 12-month clocks on this case already. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I feel we could go forward 

with these hearings and go forward with the hearings on the 

investigation and delay the final implementation until we 

can mesh the two together. 

MR. ANTHONY: Commissioner Clark, if I read the nod 

from the back of the room correctly, I don't think the 

Company would have an objection to holding the issues in the 

rate case open until after the investigatory dockets are 

concluded, so that you can meld the two, if that's what 

you're suggesting. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I think that's what needs to 
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be done. 

MR. ANTHONY: We don't have an objection to that. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Public Counsel have an 

objection to that? 

do. 

That accomplishes what you're trying to 

MR. BECK: I still don't think you can bifurcate 

the decision a review of the incentive plan and their 

proposal without looking at this also. So it's really part 

of one proceeding in that respect. So if we address each 

issue in the context of the incentive plan, you've got it 

crossing over back and forth. Seems like they need to be in 

the same docket to me. You can't just simply bifurcate this 

conduct from the actions of the Company. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Well, the proposal is to hold 

the issues open in the rate case until we hear this case. 

MR. BECK: Right, but we will need to interrelate 

the two. They're not just two separate matters. They 

relate to each other. I don't think you can neatly 

compartmentalize and say, well, here's the rate case and 

we're going to look at the incentive plan and the Company's 

proposal and bifurcate that from the review of these 

issues. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Be a little more specific. 

MR. BECK: If you were to say we're simply going to 

hold everything open until the completion of the other 
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investigations, you're going to be looking at all the 

evidence about Southern Bell's -- you know, how they did on 
the incentive plan and what their proposals are, without 

hearing the evidence of these matters. 

bifurcate them and say, we're going to review the case of -- 
review the incentive plan and review Southern Bell's 

proposal without, at the same time, considering what they 

did. I don't see how you can bifurcate the two. 

You can't just 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Mr. Twomey? 

MR. TWOMEY: For example, Commissioner, in the rate 

case proper, the Company's witnesses are going to testify 

that they met the Commission's quality of service standards 

and the like. Now, if this were all one case, that would be 

a proper place, I would think, to confront them on cross 

examination, if not through the use of other witnesses, that 

their compliance with Commission's quality of service 

standards and repair records and the like may be suspect. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Well, let me ask you this, it 

seems to me you could review the quality of service in every 

area but that, and that you would reserve a review of the 

quality of service in that specific area for the 

investigation. 

MR. TWOMEY: I'm not -- I won't say that's 

impossible. It just seems cumbersome in the sense that we 

would all be sitting there, and in a sense, kind of looking 
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at the half naked emperor playing like he's fully clothed, 

because they would be making assertions in their testimony 

and they would go presently unrebutted with the knowledge we 

would look at them later. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: But I think it could be placed 

on the record that the issue of quality of service will 

address service except for that which remains to be more 

fully investigated in another docket. I have to say that we 

are faced with a schedule that is -- while not set in stone, 
is difficult to work around, and I think we have to work 

with the schedule we have. And I think the best action I 

can see to take is to hold those issues open. Southern Bell 

has indicated its willingness to do that, and I think that 

will reasonably accomplish your objectives, and certainly my 

objective of taking it into consideration in the final 

action we take on the rates. You'll have your day in 

court. You'll have the opportunity to argue what should 

affect the setting, the rate setting point. 

MR. BECK: I've got to agree with Mr. Twomey, that 

you'll be precluding us -- the Company will be making 
assertions of how it performed during the incentive plan, 

will be making assertions about what the effect would be of 

its new price cap plan. You will be precluding us from 

effectively rebutting that in that case, if we can't bring 

out the actions, what the Company did during that time. The 
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analogy he made is a good one. 

MS. NORTON: Commissioner, you had offered that you 

would like to take it under advisement, and perhaps part of 

the process there can be to relook at the issues. 

two sets of hearing dates, 12 days and eight days, and I 

don't know at this point whether any of those can get moved 

around or whether they would need to, but perhaps we can 

redesign the flow of the issues to accomodate -- you know, 
create a logical flow. 

We've got 

MR. BECK: commissioner, may I have just a few 

housekeeping things to mention on here? On the No. 4, there 

are a number of subparts to that that didn't make it to the 

handout. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: But I have them otherwise. 

MR. BECK: With respect to Issue 2, that's broader 

than the issues in either of the other two dockets, that we 

intend to present evidence about the hard sell of optional 

service by Southern Bell. 

broad marketing, not just fraudulent or false practices, but 

whether the practices are appropriate for the services being 

reviewed. 

In other words, it goes to a 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: You're saying No. 2, Issue No. 

2, is not covered in -- 
MR. BECK: Correct. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: -- the two other dockets? 
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MR. BECK: Right. This is going to go -- broadly, 
to the types of sales activities the Company engages in. 

Finally, I would like to mention we have an awful lot of 

motions that have been pending with respect to discovery. 

They go from three and a half to five and a half months 

old. I filed a motion eight days ago asking for a setting 

of intervenor testimony due dates because we haven't had 

rulings on these motions. That applies, not just in this 

docket, but in also the other two investigations. I'd 

simply like to request, could we please get rulings on 

these, because it's hurting our ability to prepare the 

case? 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Rulings on what? 

MR. BECK: Pending discovery motions. We must have 

at least 12 to 15 motions that have been collecting over the 

last five months. 

MS. GREEN: That is absolutely false, Mr. Beck, if 

you're discussing this docket. 

MR. BECK: Well, in this docket, I would guess 

there's about eight pending. 

MS. GREEN: That's also false. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let's deal with -- 1/11 look 
into that later, Mr. Beck. It's your position, though, that 

Issue No. -- your Issue No. 2 on quality of service is not 
covered in the other dockets. Would Southern Bell like to 
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respond with respect to just including No. 2 in this 

docket? 

MR. ANTHONY: I'm going -- not sure exactly what 
Mr. Beck has in mind with regard to Issue 2. Certainly we 

haven't seen any testimony on it yet, because it's not time 

yet for Public Counsel to file its testimony either. 

Perhaps it thought that it, mistakenly, apparently, that it 

was related to the sales investigation. It seems to me that 

if -- it's hard to say, without knowing specifically what 

Mr. Beck is talking about, whether it's more related to the 

investigatory docket or if it's related to a general service 

issue. I'm not sure what he means by "hard sell." So I 

just don't have enough information to be able to respond 

adequately. Perhaps if Mr. Beck could expand on it a little 

bit, I could respond a little bit more. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I'll tell you what I -- it's 
my inclination, if it is not covered in the other two 

dockets, to let it in, and then maybe you can work with 

Mr. Beck and get more specifics on that and word the issue 

more specifically with respect to No. 2. 

MR. ANTHONY: Are we talking so-called fraudulent 

sales, allegations of fraudulent sales, or are we talking 

about he doesn't like the sales techniques that some of the 

Company's service representatives or other employees use and 

maybe if he can explain that a little bit more. 
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MR. BECK: I'm distinguishing Issue 2 from the 

actual frauds and falsities. In No. 2 we're looking at the 

types of sales techniques used by Southern Bell for monopoly 

services. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I think you need to reword the 

issue, because you do use "false and misleading.11 

MR. BECK: I think "misleading' would be 

appropriate and so would ltabusive.lf If you want to 

distinguish -- the point I'm trying to make is No. 2 goes 

further than the other two dockets. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: You want to say did Southern 

Bell use inappropriate sales practices? 

MR. ANTHONY: Can we make it a little more neutral 

than that, and say: Are Southern Bell's sales practices 

appropriate, and if not, why not? Something like that? 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: That's fine with me, and in 

the position you take, you can be more specific. 

MR. BECK: We'll have testimony on the point. 

MS. NORTON: Commissioner, it's Staff's opinion 

that the sales practices would be at issue in the noncontact 

sales dockets. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Which one is that? 

MS. NORTON: 900960.  

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Just so I'm clear, is that one 

of the dockets that will be heard in April? 
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MS. NORTON: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Tell you what, I do believe 

that all these issues should be considered in the final 

outcome of our review of the incentive plan. However, I do 

not agree that they should be incorporated into the main 

case. I think they should be, in effect, a spinoff issue, 

to be considered in the April hearings. If Staff has any 

recommendations as to more specifics and how we will 

accomplish that in terms of when we make our decisions and 

perhaps the issues we leave pending until a recommendation 

is made in the subsequent dockets, please come talk to me 

about that. That's my ruling on those four issues. 

What is the next issue you want to take up? 

MR. CRESSE: Commissioner, may I address that 

issue that you just mentioned, spinoff? 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Yes. 

ast 

MR. CRESSE: And let me also mention that I have to 

go up to the cabinet meeting that starts at 9 o'clock, so 

I'd like to be excused to attend that, on that issue we 

discussed yesterday in Internal Affairs that's coming up at 

9 o'clock at the cabinet meeting, and I will be up there for 

that. 

But it seems to me, now, as I'm sitting here, we 

were thinking of making a motion to this effect later, but I 

think we need to raise it up, bring it now. If you're 
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talking about spinning some things off and so forth in 

evaluating the plan, it seems to me that in an alternative 

regulation plan, which Southern Bell is proposing in this 

case, the Commission first has to find that the alternative 

method of regulation includes adequate safeguards to assure 

that the rates for monopoly services do not subsidize 

competitive services. 

An issue in this case is: Has the Commission 

prescribed an allocation methodology to ensure that 

competitive telecommunications services are not subsidized 

by monopoly service? Depreciation case, I think we were 

willing to stipulate that there have been no accounting 

methodologies prescribed by the Commission. In order to 

provide the assurances that is necessary for alternative 

regulation, I think you have -- the Commission has to 
identify competitive services, I think they have to go 

further and identify those competitive services that are 

effectively competitive or subject to effective competition 

under 364.338, and I think you have to describe accounting 

methodology for those services that you find are 

competitive. And I don't think there's any argument about 

that latter statement. 

Since that has not been done, should you not defer 

to a later docket all of the issues relating to alternative 

regulation, because in the present posture of this docket, I 
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don't see how you can find that proposal includes adequate 

safeguards to assure the rates for monopoly services do not 

subsidize competitive service. 

put into place with which to make that assurance. And it's 

our intent to go through and explore all those issues in 

this docket, or should we wait and defer that to another? 

And that was going to be our motion that we defer the 

alternative regulation plan, because it doesn't meet the 

statutory standard in the law. 

The procedures have not been 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Well, that doesn't relate to 

the four issues of OPC, does it? 

MR. CRESSE: If you're going to evaluate in a later 

docket the question of their performance under the first 

alternative regulation plan, then it would seem to me that 

deferring that evaluation and the question of whether you're 

going to enter a new one through the same docket. 

MS. NORTON: Commissioner, I'm not sure I 

understood all of what Mr. Cresse suggested or was saying 

there, but I don't believe that it has been -- that you have 
ruled or decided that we are going to defer anything yet, 

and it was my understanding that Staff would bring back to 

you a recommendation on the order of the issues and which 

hearings they could be addressed in, and that we would 

recommend that we just go ahead and do that, and we will -- 
if need be, we'll take up -- we'll have further meetings 
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with the parties to try to hammer out an order of issues. 

MR. CRESSE: Commissioner, I'd be happy for the 

Staff to bring back recommendations as to whether they 

should proceed under the laws on -- on the alternative 
regulation proposed, unless proposed by Southern Bell. We 

can proceed now or wait until some of the preconditions that 

I just mentioned have been met. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let me see if I understand how 

you got here. You're saying with respect to these four 

issues, Public Counsel, they are a part of a decision of 

whether we should go forward with a new incentive regulation 

plan because we're evaluating what they did in a prior 

incentive plan, and it would be your position that all 

issues with respect to a new incentive plan should be 

deferred until we address whether there are adequate 

safeguards that monopoly services do not subsidize 

competitive services? In effect, it's another step you 

would have to take before you would make a decision that 

another incentive plan is appropriate? 

MR. CRESSE: Yes, ma'am, and I would say that 

clearly, under the laws, until you prescribe accounting 

methodologies and make determinations as to what is 

competitive or not competitive, that there is no physical 

way you can reach the conclusion that adequate safeguards 

exist. So, as a matter of law, until such time as you make 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

1 0  

11 

1 2  

1 3  

1 4  

1 5  

1 6  

1 7  

1 8  

1 9  

2 0  

2 1  

2 2  

23 

2 4  

2 5  

those decisions, you cannot assure adequate safeguards 

exist. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let me ask you this, have you, 

in the position -- I mean in the issues you have suggested, 
and I haven't looked through the rest of my papers here, 

have you identified from your perspective in the issues, 

services you are interested in, what services are -- you 
believe are competitive and for which we have to employ 

safeguards to prevent monopoly subsidization? 

MR. CRESSE: No, ma'am, we have not -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: S o  we have to do it in a macro 

sense; we have to look at all those services that we think 

might possibly be competitive and then demand a 

restructuring -- 
MR. CRESSE: I think that's a precondition to 

alternative regulation as proposed, that you have to make 

those decisions first, as a precondition to alternative 

regulation. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Would Southern Bell like to 

respond to that? 

MR. LACKEY: I take it you would like us to respond 

to everything that Mr. Cresse has been saying here, so let 

me start at the beginning. It's our position that it is not 

necessary to address the issue that the cable TV people seem 

to be so interested in in order to determine whether an 
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alternative form of regulation should be approved. 

got past your first four issues, 1 assume we were going to 

be asked whether there were any additional issues with which 

we took issue, and we were going to suggest that the cross 

subsidy issues that public -- that cable TV have raised are 
not appropriate here. 

Once you 

The Commission hasn't determined, to my knowledge, 

that there are any services that are effectively 

competitive. And I believe that when it comes to that 

point, when we come to the Commission, or when some other 

party comes to the Commission and says this service is 

effectively competitive, we want to do something, deregulate 

it, detariff it, whatever happens to follow, then the 

:ommission is going to have to decide how to allocate cost 

between those effectively competitive services and other 

services. I think you can do it on an ad hoc basis as the 

issues come up. You could probably even do it in a generic 

day, if you want to, but it's not necessary to address that 

issue before you approve an alternative form of regulation. 

Let me point out to you something that you 

Jbviously already know and that is the Commission has got 

iockets going on right now, and has had them in the past 

regarding what cross subsidization meant, what cost 

nethodologies should be used, and that sort of thing, all of 

tihich are going to have to be resolved before, I suppose, 
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you ever get to the point of doing the segregation that 

we’re talking about. 

issues of a cost allocation methodologies for regulated, 

nonregulated services being offered within the same -- I’m 
sorry, monopoly and competitive services offered within the 

same company. That’s just -- that’s one step beyond where 
we are, I guess is what I‘m trying to say. It’s not 

appropriate to decide now and it’s not necessary to hold 

alternative regulation hostage to the development of such a 

methodology. Law doesn’t require it. 

But it’s clearly not tied to the 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Well, Mr. Cresse, I have to 

say that -- and I know you‘re familiar with the pay 
telephone docket, and it seemed to me -- it seems to me, 
both in terms of a more rational way to approach it, is to 

look at it with a specific service before you, and you can 

focus on that service, just as we did and you did in the pay 

telephone. And I realize that hasn’t been decided yet, but 

that certainly focuses the Commission on a competitive 

service. 

MR. CRESSE: Yes, ma’am, it does, and that’s -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: And to take the whole ball of 

wax and try to deal with it, I th nk, is dealing with 

abstracts, and I frankly don‘t like to approach it that 

way. 

MR. CRESSE: The only point that I’m raising at 
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this moment in time, and I only brought it up because I'm 

recommending that we file a motion to this effect, that this 

legislation was designed, Commissioner, to provide 

competitive services, level playing field for competitive 

services and tradethe off for that in the legislation was an 

alternative form of regulation. And this law specifically 

says that you can provide an alternative form of regulation 

if the Commission finds that the alternative method of 

regulation includes adequate safeguards to assure that the 

rates for monopoly services do not subsidize competitive 

services. 

We're going into this case. We have not identified 

the services that are competitive and I don't know if we're 

going to do that in this case or not, but I don't see any 

evidence of it. And since we're not going to identify the 

services that are competitive, since you have not prescribed 

an accounting methodology for competitive services, how in 

the world under the laws can you find that their alternative 

method of regulation includes adequate safeguards to assure 

the rates for monopoly service do not subsidize competitive 

service? You will have done nothing about that. And all 

I'm suggesting is under the law, until that is done, you 

cannot provide an alternative method of regulation for 

Southern Bell or any other telephone company. I think this 

is a condition precedent to you being able to do it and 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

34 

that's the motion we were going to file. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let me suggest this -- 
MR. CRESSE: And that would make this a plain, 

vanilla rate case, and the other issues would come up later 

in the other dockets you have reference to, including the 

question of what is competitive and noncompetitive service 

provided by this telephone company. 

MS. GREEN: Commissioner, Staff would like to make 

two points in response to Mr. Cresse. No. 1, we've had 

three meetings to discuss the issues. This is the first 

that we've heard these arguments. And that's because, I 

believe, the second point I would like to make, this is the 

motion that you heard at the end of the pay telephone 

hearing. It's coming to you in somewhat different clothing, 

but it's the same motion. It's the motion that has been 

heard numerous times in other dockets, and that is how to 

interpret the law in the new statute. 

The alternative regulatory methods section does say 

in it that one of the things that the Commission will want 

to do is include adequate safeguards to assure rates for 

monopoly services do not subsidize competitive services. 

That is in there. But again, you're back to the question: 

What is a competitive service? And, again, Staff would take 

the same position, and that is that you don't have a 

competitive service until this Commission determines that 
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there is a competitive service. 

And then you have to go to the section that deals 

with competitive services. And that allows either an 

interested party to bring a petition or the Commission to 

address on its own motion, and in order to do that, I 

believe you would have to have a proceeding similar to what 

you did in the pay telephone docket, at least a good, 

probably two, three, four, five days to make that 

determination. 

And now I think you're getting a flavor of what the 

heart of the matter is before you today, and that is not so 

much the issues, but the scope of a proceeding and the 

control over those dockets. And as long as this Commission 

addresses the issues that it believes it needs to address, 

it is well within this Commission's discretion to determine 

how it will do that, when it will do that and in what order 

it will do that. If all the parties were to have their way, 

we will have hearings for three months. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I think you're right. YOU 

know, you're free to file another motion in this case and 

have it ruled on to preserve the issue, but I do think that 

the procedure that is being followed in the pay telephone 

case is the way to go. 

MR. CRESSE: Thank you, Commissioner, and we will 

file the motion. I brought it up now solely because I think 
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fou've got a cross-subsidy docket that's already open. 

rhere's a hearing set for that in early month and this is an 

issue we were going to file, and since you were discussing 

it, I thought it appropriate to bring it up now. 

I told the Staff after the last hearing that we 

were considering filing a motion that might shorten this 

docket substantially, and I think it would shorten this 

docket substantially because if you rule that it's not 

sufficient evidence, as I'm suggesting that you should rule, 

you will put the decision of alternative regulation of€ to a 

subsequent, and what you'll have is a plain vanilla rate 

case to deal with Southern Bell. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. Now where do we go? 

MS. NORTON: The second issue, Commissioner, there 

is an issue that Staff has proposed that reads: "Should 

AT&T be required to flow through any switched access charge 

reductions approved in this case?" 

If I can summarize, Staff would like this issue, 

and AT&T requests that this be made a PAA. And Staff 

believes that it should not be made a PAA. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Well, okay. 

MR. TYE: Commissioner Clark, contrary to 

assertions -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let me see if I can shorten 

this up just a minute. Why -- I mean I have to -- looking 
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it that, I seem to recall that we were no longer going to 

.mpose upon AT&T the requirement that they flow through 

iccess charge reductions. Am I wrong? 

MS. NORTON: Commissioner, in the AT&T forebearance 

locket the Commission ruled that there would no longer be 

iutomatic flow-throughs. In previous -- until that time the 
,olicy was in place that there would be an automatic flow 

:hrough of switched access charge reductions. 

in the AT&T forebearance docket changed the automatic aspect 

)f it, but the Commission stated, and the order reads that 

it does not preclude the Commission from addressing it on a 

:ase-by-case basis. 

That ruling 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. Now given that, why 

;houldn't it be a PAA? 

MS. NORTON: Stafffs -- we're going to hearing. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: This is a hearing on Southern 

Bell, not on AT&T. 

MS. NORTON: Yes, but is there any -- our logic 
nras: Is there any reason, given that we're having a 

nearing, that this should be made a PAA? 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I guess, are you intending for 

4T&T to provide testimony in this docket on this issue? 

MS. NORTON: Presumably, yes. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Mr. Tye? 

MR. TYE: Commissioner Clark, the issue goes 
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beyond, I think, what is initially stated. It's Issue 38 on 

Page 13 of Staff's issue. It's not only "Should ATT-C be 

required to flow through any switched access charge 

reductions approved by the Commission in this case," but 

also says that, "If so, to what ATT-C services and in what 

proportion should they be flowed through?l' 

Now, I think you're exactly right. In the 

forebearance case, the Commission dispensed with the 

previous requirement that AT&T flow through all access 

charges. And on Page 27 of your order in that docket, you 

say this: 'IATT-C is currently required by Order 19758 to 

flow through reductions in access charges. We find it 

appropriate to discontinue this requirement prospectively 

because we find that there is sufficient competition in the 

intrastate interexchange telecommunications market to assure 

fair, just and reasonable rates without this requirement." 

And then you add: "This does not preclude consideration of 

such a requirement on a case-by-case basis." 

Basically, I think what you decided, and after 

reviewing the transcripts at special agenda -- and I was 
there that day -- I think you decided that the market will 
flow through on its own access reductions, and it ought to 

be allowed to work. 

I think that the last sentence in that order was 

put in in case there was some evidence to indicate the 
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market wasn't doing that. And there hasn't been any 

evidence that that is the case. We haven't had an access 

reduction under the forebearance order yet so we can even 

tell. 

Another purpose of your forebearance decision, I 

think, was more or less to equalize regulatory treatment of 

interexchange carriers. This issue goes strictly to AT&T. 

Now, if this issue stays in Southern Bell's rate 

case, I think AT&T will be compelled to retry the 

forebearance case in this docket. I don't think anybody 

wants that. I don't think AT&T wants that. I don't think 

the Commission wants that and I don't think that Southern 

Bell wants that. 

We spent a lot of time on the forebearance case. 

The Commission spent a lot of time on it. There was a lot 

of evidence in it. I think you need to allow that order to 

work. 

In the GTE case, this issue came up, and it was 

designated a PAA. Now, in all fairness to Staff, I have to 

admit that one of the reasons that it was designated a PA?+ 

in that case was that the issue was not proposed by Staff 

until after AT&T had filed its testimony. So there was a 

due process argument there, and we sat down with Staff and 

basically cut a deal to allow it to go in as a PAA. 

My view is that if it goes in at all in this case, 
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it should be a PAA, as a matter of judicial economy. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Is that to avoid retrying the 

forebearance? 

MR. TYE: Yes, ma'am, there's a matter of judicial 

economy here. The Commission has decided the issue. I 

don't think we should have to retry this case every time 

there's a LEC rate case. And essentially that's what Staff, 

I think, would like to do. That's not a good -- that's not 

a good procedure for the Company, the Commission or the 

parties. 

If it's a PAA, then the Commission can look at it 

in the context of whatever you voted to do with access 

charges in this case. You may vote to do nothing with 

access charges in this case. That would be a bad decision, 

but if that was the case, then this issue would be moot. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: It seems to me it would be 

more consistent with our previous decision to not have this 

as an issue for this reason: I think my recollection of our 

rationale was let's recede even further from the regulation 

of the dominant carrier and see if competitive pressures 

will replace that regulation. What I would rather do in 

this case is not have it as an issue at all and let -- and 
do what the order suggests, see how it plays out, and then 

we can -- you can bring it back before the Commission to 
say, Commissioners, you know, we instituted this significant 
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switched access charge reduction, and we've seen it not 

reflected in the rates AT&T is charging, and for that reason 

we now think you should order it. I think there are enough 

issues, and it can be handled later, that we should do 

that. And for that -- my preference would be to take it 
out. 

MS. NORTON: Are you suggesting then that it would 

be a docket opened by Staff subsequent to this, as a 

completely separate proceeding? 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Yes, and I think you could do 

that under the order in the forebearance docket. 

MR. TYE: Commissioner, I think the forebearance 

docket is designated as oversight to be revisited prior to 

January 1, 1996, I think. I think what you're suggesting -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let's take Issue NO. 2 Out. 

MR. TYE: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: NO. 3. Robin, what is the 

next issue we need it take up? 

MS. NORTON: The next issue is Public Counsel's NO. 

14: How should software additions be treated? And the 

Commission -- Public Counsel would like this in as an issue, 
and it's Staff's position that since the Commission ruled in 

the United rate case that this issue should be addressed in 

a generic docket, Staff believes this issue does not need to 

be in here. 
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COMMISSIONER CLARK: Mr. Beck? 

MR. BECK: Nothing in the United case said that -- 
would preclude anybody in any cases from raising this 

issue. We have an issue about the accounting treatment of 

software additions. 

Southern Bell's revenue requirement. That, in turn, would 

affect Southern Bell's rates that you set in this case. If 

you preclude us from having this issue, you'll be setting 

Southern Bell's rates too high in our opinion. What the 

Commission did in the United case simply doesn't preclude us 

from raising the issue here. 

We will propose an adjustment to 

Inside wire is a similar area. We've raised inside 

wire in the United case, in the GTE case, in the Centel 

case. All of those are issues in that case. We are 

disappointed in the Commission's decision putting it off to 

another date because, to the extent you don't address the 

issue in the case, rates are set too high and the Company 

wins, simply by the Commission saying we're going to address 

it in a generic docket. 

Nevertheless, we're being allowed to litigate that 

issue on a case-by-case basis. The same should be true for 

this. It would be inconsistent to not have this issue here 

while having inside wire be present in all the other rate 

cases. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Anyone else who wants to speak 
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in favor of incorporating this issue? 

Is the Company in opposition to this? 

MR. ANTHONY: The Company‘s position is the same as 

the Staff’s; that the Commission, in your order in the 

Jnited case, has already decided that these are issues that 

should not be cited on a case-by-case basis, but in a 

jeneric docket, just a waste of resources and time to have 

to litigate this and then have you, again, I assume, to be 

zonsistent, spin this off in a generic docket when that’s 

your stated intent in an order. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: What exactly did the United 

xder say? Here’s my dilemma, I think that in this case, as 

part of a rate case, you would look at the appropriate 

treatment of an expense, and notwithstanding the fact that 

you want to look at something on a generic basis, until you 

30 look at it on a generic basis and formulate some policy 

that at some point gets adopted in a rule, you do have to 

look at it in the case. 

MR. ANTHONY: I think, Commissioner Clark, that 

there may be two separate issues here. If Public Counsel 

had taken the position that Southern Bell is spending too 

much money on software, and that it’s an imprudent 

investment, that certainly is an appropriate issue for this 

rate case, and we don’t dispute that for a second. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: We’re looking at 
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:apitalization versus expenses. 

MR. ANTHONY: Exactly, and maybe if I could read to 

{ou your order in the United case that's on Page 20, it 

says, "We believe that the Company's accounting treatment 

€or software is appropriate and that it does not violate 

Part 32. However, we also believe that nothing in Part 32 

precludes this Commission from setting an accounting policy 

for software costs for regulatory purposes. But we realize 

that this issue has far-reaching implications for any 

company and industry that purchases items of plant that are 

software based. Accordingly, we find that this issue shall 

be pursued in the context of a generic investigation." And 

it's that issue that I don't think is appropriate in this 

rate case. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let me ask you this, 

Mr. Anthony. It seems to me the OPEBs is, arguably, in the 

same position, but we are hearing testimony on that: that is 

whether or not we should recognize the accrual or not. And 

it seems to me that because the issue is ripe with respect 

to your Company, that another party ought to have the 

opportunity to present its case -- Let's assume you're 

expensing it -- present a case that it should be 
capitalized. 

that it's still something we need to look at. But they may, 

alternatively, present a strong case that in this instance 

And we may yet reach the same determinat-m, 
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it should be capitalized. It's a matter of timing. And it 

seems to me with the OPEBs we were faced with continuing 

issues with respect to that, and this, in my mind, falls 

into the same category. 

MR. ANTHONY: I think that the reverse of what 

Public Counsel has stated is also true for the Company, that 

to the extent you find something ought to be capitalized 

rather than expensed in Southern Bell's rate case, and then 

in the generic docket, you decide, no, that wasn't the right 

clecision, it ought to be expensed rather than capitalized, 

the Company has lost those revenues, and there's nothing 

that you can ever do to ever return those. I think you've 

already decided that it ought to be something that looks at 

-- is looked at across the board, because it affects more 
than just one company. Apparently -- I don't know how 

United treated it for accounting purposes. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Expensed it. 

MR. ANTHONY: So I assume it's probably similar to 

ghat Southern Bell is doing, given Public Counsel's stated 

position. It seems to me that you've already made some 

initial determination on this generic type of issue, and if 

there are some differences, then maybe those can be 

3ddressed. But the general issue about how this should be 

treated for all the companies is something that shouldn't be 

3ecided on a case-by-case basis, especially if you've 
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3lready determined that it’s something that should cut 

3cross all the companies, and that’s why I think it ought to 

38 held for that generic docket. 

MS. JOHE: Commissioner Clark, I believe that the 

issue of capitalizing or expensing software in OPEBs are two 

separate issues. If you talk about software, Part 32 is 

nrritten vague. It‘s allowing the Company -- when we were 
investigating United, we ran across -- the Companies are 
treating software differently, and that is the reason why we 

dent to the agenda with the recommendation Staff had made, 

iias that we felt that it was more appropriate to address it 

in a generic basis, because companies are treating it 

differently. FCC has written orders where it leaves room 

for companies’ discretion as to how they want to treat it, 

and we feel maybe -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let me ask you this: 

Shouldn’t a party have the opportunity to come in in this 

rate case to present to the Commission evidence on a 

particular software dollar amount that, at least with 

respect to that one, it ought to be capitalized? 

MS. JOHE: I guess I feel that if we want to 

address one purchase of one particular software, where a 

company is expensing, if the Commission felt like it should 

be capitalized, then the same rule should apply to all LECs, 

rather than just segregating Southern Bell at this time, or 
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United in the last rate case, because they're not in 

violation of Part 32. 

accounting procedure for one company, then that should apply 

to all LECs rather than just one company individually. 

And if you want to change an 

And this has implication to electric industry, as 

well, because there is a lot of software expenditures 

involved in electric. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Angela, do you have anything? 

MS. GREEN: Well, I think that if you want to allow 

evidence to be presented on it, you certainly can do that. 

And Staff's view, we heard a message from the Commission in 

the last decision, that is in the United case. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Well, the fact that we need to 

address it on a generic basis, I don't think, in this 

instance, should preclude it from being an issue in this 

case. If there are -- I think Southern Bell should provide 
information as to why its additions were treated this way 

and argue with respect to its interpretation of accounting 

procedures, just as was done in United, and then I think 

Public Counsel should have the opportunity to argue the 

other way. And it's just -- some of it may be repetitive, 
but I think it will be helpful, not only in this docket, but 

also in the rulemaking docket, because we will have had 

specific expenses or dollar amounts we can look at, and, at 

least for me, that makes it sort of -- gives a real life 
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example that you then can compare your rationale to. So I’m 

going to allow that as an issue. And it’s No. 4 is the 

final -- 
MS. NORTON: Yes, but I believe it’s going to 

expand a little bit. Let me see if I can summarize this 

well. No. 4, the proposed issue is: Is the Company’s 

inside wire maintenance program an effectively competitive 

service, or subject to effective competition? 

Commissioner, if you’ll turn to Issues 20a and b on 

Page 5 of the issue list, it was Staff‘s understanding, 

coming out of the issue I. D. workshops, that the parties 

had agreed that issues 20a and 20b would be in as issues. 

In the United case, the Commission did address these two 

issues and its decision was to go to rulemaking. 

put these issues in, into this case, to follow along the 

same track. It was our understanding that the parties 

agreed on this, however, at the last issue I. D. meeting, 

FCTA, and I believe Mr. Cresse, wanted to have an additional 

issue, which is currently Issue 20c, about the effectiveness 

of competition of inside wire maintenance. 

Staff had 

Now I understand that Southern Bell would like to 

take issue with the existence of the -- the existence of 
Issues 20a and b. It would seem to me that consistent with 

your -- the ruling you just made, that 20a and b should stay 
in. Southern Bell would probably want to argue that. 
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Nevertheless, Staff's position is that the issue before you 

here on the effectiveness of competition would not be 

appropriate as an issue simply because we would need to rule 

on the other two issues before we could ever address it. So 

I don't know if you want to -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: We would have to rule on a and 

b? 

MS. NORTON: Currently inside wire maintenance is 

deregulated. We treat it as an effectively competitive 

service. My understanding in the United rate case was that 

the Commission determined it needed to go to rulemaking. So 

you modify the rule that deregulates inside wire maintenance 

in order to be able to address it, as to whether it's 

effectively competitive or not. That would stand -- that 
would be the same in this case. 

So I think what you need to decide now is should 

Issues 20a and b be in here, and then separately, should 

20c. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let me be clear. Does 

Southern Bel 

out? 

MR. 

has stated, 

want to speak in favor of taking 20a and b 

ANTHONY: Yes, ma'am. I think as Ms. Norton 

t's our position that we don't believe that -. 

is something that's appropriate for this rate case. Again, 

it is something that the FCC, back in '86, I believe it was, 
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told state commissions to do some things. 

it was -- inside wire was deregulated. And a rule was 

enacted to do that, I believe. 

A s  a consequence, 

Since that time there's been some question about 

the FCC's authority to pre-empt a state commission to do 

that, but in the United case when that issue was raised it 

was decided that because of all the background and the 

effect that this would have across the board, that it would 

be inappropriate to treat this on a case-by-case basis, to 

have the possibility of imputation of inside wire revenues 

and expenses for one company and not for others, and that 

the best way to handle this was to take it on a generic 

basis. 

I think the argument is even stronger here than it 

was for the software issue, where you have rules and the 

like that are already out there, that it's just not 

appropriate to start making exceptions to rules on an 

individual company basis. This is something that ought to 

be handled across the board for all companies and we have no 

objection to discussing that on a generic basis. We don't 

think it ought to happen, but that's something we can save 

for that time. It's not an appropriate issue for this rate 

case in our opinion. 

And then Issue 20c, which I guess is the Issue 4 on 

this one page, if it's deregulated and you decide to leave 
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it in that fashion until a generic docket, then we already 

have all the part X requirements that apply to it and there 

are safeguards, so I don't think it's necessary to discuss 

in this rate case. And so we would object. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Which is the accounting 

requirements -- 
MR. ANTHONY: I'm sorry? 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let me be clear. Was inside 

wire treated the same way as CPE originally, in that you had 

to have a separate subsidiary? 

MR. ANTHONY: No, it was never required to be in a 

separate subsidiary. It's always been offered on an 

integrated basis, but it's always been offered with the part 

X allocations of overhead wiring. 

MR. BECK: Commissioner, briefly, this matter was 

an issue in the United rate case, it was an matter in the 

GTE rate case. It is an issue in the issues list for the 

Centel rate case. It would be quite an anomaly to preclude 

that from being an issue in this case, having been an issue 

in three rate cases. The same arguments, of course, apply 

to this software that apply here, that we have an 

adjustment, we're going to propose Southern Bell's rates 

will be too high if you did not make the adjustment we're 

going to propose, in our opinion. 

More over, Southern Bell is different than the 
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other companies. We have substantial evidence o f  fraudulent 

activities related to inside wire maintenance and the use of 

monopoly billing services to perpetuate those frauds. 

This brings -- again, the problem we have with your 
initial ruling is that you can't bifurcate this hearing, and 

we feel that some of these activities are inextricably 

interrelated to the inside wire maintenance. That's all I 

have. 

MS. GREEN: Are you speaking just to 20a and b? 

MR. BECK: About whether it should be regulated? 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Yes. You are supporting the 

inclusion -- 
MR. BECK: Yes, I'm saying that we have evidence 

that's different from Southern Bell than we did for the 

other companies. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I think she was just asking 

clarification because Issue 4 is FCTA's issue. 

MR. BECK: I'm speaking of 20a and b, and I don't 

oppose the FCTA's issue. I think it's appropriate also. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Mr. Dunbar? (Pause) Is this 

MT. Cresse's issue? 

MR. DUNBAR: In large measure, yes, Commissioner, 

but you had asked earlier when he was here if we had 

addressed some of the specifics, and this is one of them. 

I do detect some note of irony when wetre in a 
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proceeding that's governed within one specific section of 

the statute, extraordinary and very special, special rules, 

special criteria, an individual company asking for something 

that's unique in a regulatory environment, and then they say 

-- and the reason that they're in their direct testimony is 

that they have found themselves in this new competitive 

environment, probably haven't had reason to look at the 

direct testimony yet, but basically that's one of the 

linchpin foundations, the reason that they're here. And 

then to say, no, I don't want to talk about any of the 

competitive issues and I don't want to talk about -- it's 
not right to talk about this individual company with regard 

to this service, nor is it right to talk about this 

individual issue, and let's pass it off into some generic 

black hole. 

Well, as strongly as I can say it, we'd like to 

keep the issue in, and we think that it's appropriate, 

particularly because of the type of regulation they are 

asking for. It might be fine to retreat to the more 

deliberate approach on dealing with competitive services and 

how we define them if we were in a traditional rate forum. 

We are not. This is specific under 364 .036 .  One of the 

required linchpins of the Commission is to address the 

safeguards. We're not even going to talk about the 

services. It seems that that we're really not following the 
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road map that the Legislature has given us if we're going to 

allow this type of regulation. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Let me ask a question, is the 

FCC's outstanding position, at least the last position or 

last pronouncement on this was it will be deregulated, and 

handled through part X allocations? 

MR. ANTHONY: That was the -- for interstate 
purposes, yes. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: So in effect, in my mind, the 

FCC pre-empted any decision we need it make with respect to 

whether it's competitive or effectively competitive because, 

in effect, it's already out of the loop. Now are you 

suggesting by this recommendation that it be taken back in 

and treated as a monopoly service? Is that the purpose of 

this issue? 

MR. DUNBAR: That would certainly be one of them, 

Commissioner, but should you reregulate it in anyway, or -- 
if we determine that there are not adequate safeguards with 

regard to how this service is offered and delivered, then 

the whole test of their ability to have alternative 

regulation falls. It's one of the required legs, that is 

that there are adequate safeguards here. I think one of the 

reasons it keeps appearing in this docket and in the others 

is there's questions on how this business is carried out. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Are you arguing that the 
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safeguards imposed by the FCC are not adequate with respect 

to the allocation of cost for inside wire? 

MR. DUNBAR: (Pause) Am I arguing that -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: Yeah, because it seems to me 

that you’ve sort of asked a -- 
MR. DUNBAR: I’m trying to bring it within Florida 

Statutes, Commissioner. I don’t -- FCC -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: Well, let me -- 
MR. DUNBAR: Protocols. We have to call it 

something. We’ve had this -- it appears in the other cases, 
as well as this one, we’re in a competitive environment, 

telecommunications is competitive, and -- but we haven’t had 
the Commission hang a title on this particular service, 

therefore, even though it is competitive, it really isn’t 

competitive to trigger all these provisions of the section. 

We’d like you to address this service, is it a risk, and 

that‘s, I guess, the reason for asking the question, as 

opposed to disagreeing with or agreeing with something that 

the FCC has put out. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I guess my response is it has 

already been addressed by the FCC and determined to be a 

competitive service. That’s why it was deregulated. 

MS. BUTLER: Commissioner, I need to correct some 

information that you have regarding what the FCC‘s decision 

is on that because they‘ve sort of changed over time, and 
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there is a case recently, I think it was in California, 

where they’ve imputed inside wire maintenance and expenses 

above the line, and the FCC found that that was appropriate. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. 

MR. BECK: I think, in fact, Commissioner, the most 

recent rulings of the FCC allow you to set prices. 

been quite sometime that they’ve allowed you to impute the 

revenues and expenses above the line. We support the FCTA. 

We think if you‘re going to treat it as unregulated, then it 

needs to meet the criteria of the statute, and that’s what 

their issue addresses. 

It’s 

MR. ANTHONY: Commissioner, I still think that you 

are correct. In their finding that it was competitive, they 

simply said that in light of some court cases they couldn’t 

pre-empt the states in how they handled it, but the FCC did 

find, in their opinion that it was a competitive service. 

Now whether -- how you treat it is, up to a point, within 
your control, but it is deregulated. It is subject to 

extensive protection. I find it curious, we were talking 

about irony, that the cable TV industry is so worried about 

competition in light of recent congressional actions, but 

nonetheless, it is competitive and it is protected and it is 

something that you -- the Commission, as a corporate body, 
decided to address as a generic issue because of the effect 

that it would have to all 13 local exchange companies. 
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MR. TWOMEY: Commissioner? May I address this 

issue? First, let me say, I find that -- to use the word 
again -- "ironic" that Southern Bell would be concerned 
about wanting to be lumped together with the other companies 

in terms of a generic decision, or a rule, given the fact 

that they, and they alone, have experienced a unique form of 

regulation for the last four or five years, and the fact 

that they are asking for something that is equally unique, 

and moreso on a going-forward basis. 

Now, we support -- Attorney General supports the 

notion that the issue of inside wire maintenance should be 

heard in this case. Whether or not there was any admission 

of any problem or anything, the inside wire was a major part 

of the settlement reached by this Company recently. The 

revenues involved are substantial. The billing, we believe, 

and want to make an issue of the fact that the billing that 

Southern Bell has for inside wire is, per se, misleading the 

way it's located in the bill. 

As to whether or not it is competitive, if the FCC 

allows you to impute the revenues and the expenses and also 

to set the rates, it seems to me you need to determine 

whether it's competitive. If it's not competitive, it is a 

monopoly. And if it's a monopoly service, then you should, 

in fact, set the rates for it and you should include the 

expenses and the revenues. S o  we would support the 
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inclusion of all three of the issues. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Clarify for me, is there 

another decision that allows the setting rates for inside 

wire? 

MS. BUTLER: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: And the FCC has taken no 

action? 

MS. BUTLER: I read an FCC order and I can't 

remember exactly when it was, but I know that one of the 

things that they said in that order was that they thought it 

was okay for states to set prices for inside wire. 

MR. BECK: Commissioner Clark, it's an FCC order. 

In fact, Mr. Poucher, from our office, has been testifying 

to it and it's been attached to his testimony in the recent 

rate cases. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Angela, do YOU have a 

recommendation on this? 

MS. GREEN: One of the things you need to keep in 

mind is that the Commission has adopted a rule on how the 

companies are to deal with the inside wire, and it 

specifically deregulated -- inside wire, the provision of it 
and the maintenance as well, has been deregulated by this 

commission for intrastate purposes. So it would seem that 

the logic that you applied in the previous issue dealing 

with software is probably the appropriate -- or is just as 
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appropriate here. I think that would go to 20a and b. 

However, I think c is in a somewhat different 

posture in light of the rule. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Well, let me ask you this: In 

order to reach a conclusion that inside wire should be 

brought above the line, and its installation and maintenance 

should be regulated, is the other side of a decision that -- 
is the same thing as deciding it's not effectively 

competitive or subject to effective competition? 

MS. GREEN: N o t  necessarily. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. 

MS. GREEN: I think that the unique circumstances 

that have been mentioned a number of times in this docket 

are certainly relevant and may or may not have anything to 

do with the specific finding under Section 3 3 8  of the 

statute. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I tell you what, I need to now 

get ready and go into agenda. What I would like to do is I 

will -- I need further time to think about this, but I'll 
certainly have a decision by Friday. Is that adequate? 

MS. GREEN: I think it might be useful in your 

deliberations to ask the parties to take the revised Staff 

issue list that was distributed today and to identify, if 

they would like to have additional input, those issues that 

they believe would have to be held in abeyance with the 
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Public Counsel issues that you were addressing earlier, and 

at least you would have that to consider and maybe to have 

them submit that no later than Thursday, close of business, 

and you would have that available to you. 

MR. LACKEY: Commissioner, there are still two or 

three other issues that didn't make the Staff's list that we 

have a dispute about. We had a big discussion about whether 

they should be taken to the prehearing officer or not. 

Southern Bell's position was that they were inappropriate in 

this case and should be taken. They didn't make the Staff's 

list, but they're still in dispute nevertheless. 

MS. GREEN: Which ones are those, Mr. Lackey? 

MR. LACKEY: They're the ones under the cross- 

subsidy heading. As I mentioned when Commissioner Clark 

called on us a while ago, we don't understand and don't see 

the purpose of having those issues in this proceeding. 

I know you've got to go to this agenda. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Can you direct me to 

something? 

MR. LACKEY: Page 11, Issue 33. Let me give you 

the 15-second explanation on 33a, and perhaps you'll see my 

point. The issue is: Should Southern Bell be permitted to 

cross-subsidize their competitive or effectively competitive 

services?" We're going to say no, everybody is going to say 

no and the Commission isn't going to learn anything out of 
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this issue because we all of have a different definition of 

cross-subsidy and that's the subject of a different docket. 

I mean it just -- we've already filed our testimony 

in this proceeding. A l l  we can do is file rebuttal now, 

when we get the opportunity, and here's an issue that I 

don't even know if it's going to be raised, but the -- I 
don't know if anybody is going to file testimony that's 

going to address this issue, but even if they do, it cannot 

possibly convey any meaningful information to this 

Commission in view of the cross-subsidization docket. We 

just don't think it ought to be in here, and I've got the 

same argument, essentially, for 33b and 33e in terms of the 

information that they're going to convey to the Commission, 

whether they're going to be useful in resolving anything in 

this docket. 

And we also had a rewording on 119d, but we can 

talk to the Staff about that. I think it's one we 

overlooked when we were talking at the prehearing 

conference. Issue stays the same, we just need to, perhaps, 

take out the word "subsidized" and rephrase it. But I can 

handle that with the Staff, I think, but I can't deal with 

these cross-subsidy issues without your help. 

MR. DUNBAR: Commissioner, one of the seven tests 

is includes adequate safeguards to assure that rates for 

monopoly services do not subsidize competitive services. 
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It's one of the clear tests the Commission has to address if 

they are going to allow alternative rate regulation. 

amazes me that the Company wants to so casually cast it 

aside. 

It 

MR. LACKEY: Perhaps he wasn't listening. I said 

we'd all say no to it, I'm sure. 

MR. DUNBAR: I'm sorry. I didn't mean to -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: Look at the issue, 

Mr. Dunbar. It says should Southern Bell be permitted, and 

I think what you're saying is what the statute says, they 

can't. So everybody is going to answer it the same way. I 

think the question is -- 
MR. DUNBAR: We've even offered to stipulate to 

that, Commissioner. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: -- is Southern Bell 
cross-subsidizing their effective and effectively 

competitive, and that gets back to the discussion I had with 

Mr. Cresse. 

You know, I don't see how the issue, as worded, 

leads to any meaningful conclusion with respect to this 

docket. We can leave it in and everyone can answer no. 

(Pause) 

And the same argument goes for 33b, did you say? 

MR. LACKEY: The issue of "Should Southern Bell's 

basic telephone service rates be based on the most cost 
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effective means of providing it?" Well, I mean we can 

probably all agree, sure, but what's the most cost 

effective? 

information to the Commission about what they are -- about 
the decision they need to make in this proceeding? 

I mean how does that convey any meaningful 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: And I -- I'm not sure that I 

agree with your -- that 33e falls into the same category. 
MR. LACKEY: The issue there is I thought perhaps 

The way what we were talking about was fiber with copper. 

the issue is worded, has a replacement of -- wait a minute, 
it's been changed. I'm sorry. I overstated my case. Last 

time I saw this, it didn't have fiber in there, did it? 

MS. NORTON: Right, no, it didn't. 

MR. LACKEY: I'm sorry, I got in a hurry too. I 

take it back what I said about 33a. Ms. Norton tricked me. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Mr. Dunbar, doesn't 33c at 

least address some of your concerns with respect to 33a? 

MR. DUNBAR: Yes, and actually, there is -- it is 
found similarly in 31f. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: I really don't see how 33a is 

going to accomplish any meaningful result. 

MR. DUNBAR: Commissioner -- and I don't mean to 

keep you from agenda, but in the United case, three of the 

five Commissioners, in the dialogue with Mr. Gillette during 

that testimony, if you might recall, expressed some concern 
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and/or desire that perhaps in order to allow the competition 

to foster itself in this environment, that maybe some type 

of subsidization should occur. And we talked about that on 

and off and whether or not the function that a cable 

company, by way of example, had in the marketplace and 

things of that nature. Then when the final order was 

issued, there was simply no position taken by the Commission 

as a result of any of that. 

So we would like a confirmation from the Commission 

that either that is a dead issue, that is subsidization will 

not occur, and that is your understanding of what the law 

says, or that it might occur under some circumstances. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Well, again, it seems to me 

the better mode of making decisions is when you have a 

specific service in front of you and you look at it from 

that per -- with a specific set of facts before you through 
which you can weigh the pros and cons and what ultimately 

serves the public good. It doesn't seem to me that this 

sort of across-the-board issue would get to it, especially 

the way it's worded. 

MR. DUNBAR: Commissioner, while I disagree with 

the approach, I understand you can interpret the statute 

that way when you're dealing with traditional rate 

regulation. I think within the four corners of this section 

that it's not a correct reading of the statute that you can 
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take this very deliberate approach of not addressing the 

broader subject of cross-subsidization and effective and 

effectively competitive services. I do not think that 

364.06 allows you the same latitude that we have used in the 

other circumstances, and I disagree with it being used 

there, but I -- 
COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay, you still want 33a and 

33b to remain in? 

MR. DUNBAR: Yes, Commissioner, I would like that. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay, is there anything else? 

What about Staff's new issues? 

MS. NORTON: I hope the parties have read those. I 

don't believe that they are controversial. One is a 

standard issue. It was just an oversight not to put it in, 

about reconciling billed to book revenues. The other is 

just sort of a note, we've got an issue that deals with the 

revenues to be disposed of and the issues to be disposed of 

in 880069. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay, as a result of the 

docket today? 

MS. NORTON: Yes. So I think that's all that Staff 

had. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. 

MR. DUNBAR: Thank you. 

MS. GREEN: Would you like any type of followup 
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filings from anyone here today? 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: No, I do not. We can carry 

this out too long. I will certainly try to get -- is Friday 
going to be soon enough to -- 

MS. GREEN: I don’t know that your schedule would 

allow you to do it any sooner. 

COMMISSIONER CLARK: Okay. Thank you. 

(Hearing concluded at 9 : 3 5  a.m.) 
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